

Beatrice Fadrigon

Qualitative Researcher

Current University of California Berkeley iSchool student pursuing a Masters of Information Management Systems with a focus on UX research. Significant background and experience on qualitative research methods with a focus on exploring the intersections of marginalized communities and their use of technology. Through academic, professional, and personal commitments, there is a shown strength in leadership organization and collaboration skills.

Contact

Address

Berkeley, CA

Phone

(717) 579-9765


E-mail


beatricefadrigon@berkeley.edu

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/beatrice-fadrigon/>


Skills

Planning and Coordination  Very Good

Data Organization  Good

Grant Writing  Good

Research Design & Analysis  Excellent

Proficient in Semi-Structured Interviews  Excellent

Experience

2019-07 -

Current

Principal Investigator

ISchool Inclusion Institute, Univ. Of Pittsburgh, Pittsburgh, PA

- Co-founded an exploratory study on how Queer People of Color use Technology to Cope
- Coordinated, assigned, and communicated research team tasks remotely across timezones.
- Delivered effective oral presentations to conference audiences and students about published literature and ongoing work.

2020-08 -

2021-05

Research Assistant

CAMBIAR Collective, Univ. Of Pittsburgh, Pittsburgh, PA

- Prepared literature for reports and presentations on Youth Anti-Racism Action
- Assisted PI in open coding for over 300 data points, for inter-rater reliability.
- Worked both independently and collaboratively in fast-paced laboratory environment.

2019-01 -

2021-04

Youth Research Advisor

Children's Hospital Of Pittsburgh, Pittsburgh, PA

- Reviewed program materials and coordinated updates to keep department materials relevant and accurate.
- Applied learned research methods to present study coordinators seeking advice for recruitment, retention, and more.

Education

2017-08 -
2021-05

Bachelor of Science: Psychology

University of Pittsburgh - Pittsburgh, PA

- Relevant Coursework Completed: Psychology Research Methods & Grant Writing
- Professional development completed in Outside the Classroom Curriculum & Student Government Board
- Co-founded & President of the Alliance of Queer and Underrepresented Asians in Recognition of Intersectionality to Uphold Solidarity (AQUARIUS) in 19-21
- Elected to Diversity and Inclusion Chair for Student Government Board in 20-21

2021-08 -
2023-05

Masters of Information Management Systems: User Experience Research

University of California Berkeley - Berkeley

- Received the iSchool Inclusion Institute (i3) Fellowship
- Member of iSchool Graduate Scholars

Certifications

2021-01

Data Science: Computational Thinking with Python

Awards

- iSchool Inclusion Institute MIMS Fellowship, 2021
- Iris Marion Award for Social Justice, 2021
- Summer Undergraduate Research Award, 2020
- Project Manager of The Year, 2020
- Curiosity Grant, 2020

Publications

- **Information Communication Technologies as Tools to Cope with Stigma: An Exploration of**

Coping in College-Aged Queer People of Color

- BH Fadrigon, CE Smith, CA Roulston, JF Maestre - 2021
- **Investigating How Queer People of Color Use ICTs to Cope with Stigma**
- CA Roulston, BH Fadrigon, CE Smith, J Maestre - iConference 2020 Proceedings, 2020

Invited Speaker

- Lavender Graduation Ceremony, University of Pittsburgh 2021
- Asian Pacific Islander American Month Kick-Off: Town Hall with Dean, University of Pittsburgh 2021
- GSPIA Roundtable: Activism, Political Engagement, and Service, University of Pittsburgh 2021
- Queer People of Color Using Technology as Coping Strategies, Psi Chi National Honors Society 2021
- Investigating How Queer People of Color use ICTs To Cope, iConference 2020
- The AAPI in the LGBT Community, East Coast Asian American Student Union Conference 2020